

LUDWIKA PILCH

2nd year HTI Master's student

I am a highly motivated 23 year old student from Poland with great aspirations for self- and professional development. I love robotics and psychology; Human-Technology Interaction is my passion. I am hardworking and passionate person who pays close attention to details. I consider myself as creative and resourceful.

Contact

+358 041 576 4565

Iudwika.pilch@tuni.fi

www.ludipilch.com

🔾 | Insinöörintaku 60, Tmapere, Fl

Education

Master of Human-Technology Interaction

Tampere University 2012-2016

Bachelor of Cognitive Science

Pedagogical University of Kraków 2020-2023

Erasmus Exchange

University College Cork, Ireland Jan 2022 - Jun 2022

Language

Polish English

Finnish

AIESEC

Experience

Vice President of Talent Management

AIESEC - youth-run, international not-for-profit organisation

Jan 2021 - Jan 2024

- delegating tasks and coordinating a team of five people;
- promoting and representing the organisation;
- conducting online meetings with international business partners;
- presentation skills;
- recruiting members for the organisation;
- being responsible for RnR system.

Waiter

La Tana Pizzeria

May 2022 - Sep 2022

- customer service;
- taking orders through phone and in person;
- working in fast-paced environment;
- till operating;
- cleaning and stocking up the serving area.

Hard Skills

Soft Skills

Academic Writing Figma prototyping MacOS and iOS User research Miro, Mural & Canva Leadership skills C# and Python coding \bullet \circ \circ Engaged and motivated Unity Presentation skills 3D prototyping & printing \(\bigcup \operatorname{O}\) Interpersonal skills Microsoft Office Design principles Wix & Squarespace Academic Writing